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File 15668
VIA FAX

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
P.O.Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Re: Bruce-Milton Transmission Reinforcement Project
EB-2007-0050

By way of a letter dated April 24, 2007, the Power Workers' Union (“PWU")
requested intervenor status in the Ontario Energy Board's proceeding on Hydro
One Networks' Leave to Construct application for a transmission reinforcement
project between the Bruce Power Facility and Milton Switching Station
application, EB-2007-0050.

The PWU requests that the following contact be added to the PWU contacts
listed in the PWU's intervention letter:

Bayu Kidane

Consultant

Elenchus Research Associates (ERA)
34 King Street East, Suite 610
Toronto, Ontario M5C 2X8

E-mail: bkidane@era-inc.ca
Telephone: 416-348-0666

Fax: 416-348-9930

Please provide Mr. Kidane with copies of all communications with regard to this
proceeding.

Yours very truly,
PALIARE ROLAND ROSENBERG ROTHSTEIN LLP

Ri&ard P. Stg
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